FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

City Of Ha’rrisonburg PAYMENT AMOUNT:
APPLICATION FOR oo
TAX EXEMP TION CHECK NUMBER: __

The information requested on this application must be filled out completely and returned to the City Manager’s office

on or before Janwary 30. Include a $50 application fee made payable to City of Harrisonburg. Applicant must pay the

cost of the public hearing ad or their share if multiple applicants,

Please attach a copy of your current (1) 501(c)(3) certificate; (2) By-Laws; (3) Articles of Incorporation; (4) most recent
financial statement {audited, if available); (5) most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990EZ.

ORGANIZATION NAME: Central Valley Habitat for Humanity
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 245
Bridgewater, VA 22812

CONTACT PERSON AND PHONE,: Sydney Hays‘ett - (540)823‘6288

Type of property for which request is made (circle applicable) PERSONAL PROPERTY REAL ESTATE

If requesting a personal property exemption, please attach 2 detailed itemized listing of the specific item(s) for which the
exemption is sought.

If requesting a real estate exemption, complete the foHowing on each parcel for which exempﬁén is sought:

Name in which property s held Central Valley Habitat for Humanity

Property address 0 Virginia Ave
Map identification number P1015531 Tox M ap Q39 7 i4
Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years $902.16 $502.16 . $496.60 -

Name in which property is held Centrl Valley Habitat for Humanity

Property address 648 Virginia Ave

Map identification number P1015533 Tav MCL\IQ 0327, e
$430 - $430 $425

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name in which property is hetd Central Valley Habitat for Humanity

Property address ‘658 Virginia Ave
Map identification number P1015534 \CL\;( N(Lp Ofﬂ z, l'7
Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years $430 - | $430 $425 .
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1f requesting a personal property exemption, complete the following for each account for which exemption is sought:

Name assessed

Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name assessed

Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Please complete the following guestions as referenced in City Ordinance 4-2-17 (copy enclosed) and Code of Firginia
§ 58.1-3651.
1. Do you currently own property in the City that is already tax-exempt?
Yes X No
If yes, what is the property Map 1D #?

On what date was the exemption granted?

How/By whom was the exemption granted?

2. Does the organization have any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of

religious conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin? Yes X No

3. Does the organizaiion hold a current annual alcoholic beverage license from the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board for serving alcoholic beverages on the property? 1f yes, please aitach a copy.
Yes No

4, 'What compensation is paid to each director, officer, and employee of the organization?

Compensation paid to the following employees : Executive Director - salary,
Construction Manager - salary, Outreach Coordinator - salary, Office +

Finance Coordinator - part time, hourly rate

5. 'What services does each director, officer, and employee render?

Execulive Director - oversees vision of organization, Construction Manager oversees constraction, Outreach Coordinator

manages online presence and parinerships, Office + Finance Coordinaior oversees office operations

6. Does any part of the net earnings of the organization benefit any individual? If so, please explain.
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No

7. What percentage of the services provided by this organization is generated by funds received from donations,
contributions, or local, state, or federal grants or funds? For purposes of this question, donation may include the

providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other material services. 100 o

8. What specific services does the organization provide for the common good of the public?
Building affordable homes for families

9, What percentage of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting

to influgnce legislation?

0%

10. Does the organization participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public

office?

Yes X No

1, Sydney Hayslett (printed name), do hereby certify that the information provided

and/for sttached to this Application for Tax Exemption, is true and accurate, to the best of my kmowledge. I
acknowledge that knowingly providing false information will result in criminal charges pursnant to Code of Virginia §
58.1-11. I acknowledge that the organization I represent may be subjected to audit by the Commissioner of the

Revenue; or an appointed employee ef the Commissioner of the Revenue; to ensure that all information provided is

true and correct.

Seytrey FNlayalitt- 12/30/2020

Sighature ¢/ /4 Date
Office and Finance Coordinator

Title
jQ@’/M/M{_,SZ \/\%M&J My commission expires: 5/ 3/.:% '('Dﬁ?‘_;t'%_

N N "’;,
Notary K OON A.ff.,{,/ g

'y " ‘-o.-"'.g\. )
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Wy Habitat
Q for Human“y® Help build it!

August 12, 2019

Central Valley HFH
PO Box 245
Bridgewater, VA 22812-0245

RE: 501(c)(3) Letter for Central Valley HFH, Partner ID# 0255-9966

Dear affiliate leader:

This letter will confirm that Central Valley HFH, with employer identification number 54-
1441871, is considered a subordinate under the group tax exemption umbrella of Habitat for
Humanity International, Inc. (“HFHI”) under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The group exemption number assigned to HFHI by the IRS is 8545. This number may be
provided to prospective donors, foundations and other grant organizations as they request it
and is required on certain IRS forms.

Enclosed is a copy of the determination letter dated June 18, 2019, provided by the IRS as
evidence of HFHI's tax exempt status as well as its group exemption. The determination
letter, together with this letter, confirms Central Valley HFH's subordinate status and
provides evidence of its tax exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

In partnership,

-
/ﬁ ('. f"\/_,__—:’f_:;—...____’v_
Jim Mellott
VP Finance
Enclosure

INTERNATIONAL HEADQUARTERS: 121 Habitat St., Americus, GA 31709-3498 USA  www.habitat.org (229) 924-6935 toll free (800) 422-4828



go IRS Deperiment of the Treasury
Enternal Revenue Service

015559

P.0O. Box 2508, Room %4010 In reply refer to: GOTTIBAT20
Cincinnati OH 45201 June 18, 20192 LTR 4la7C 0
921-1914868 oopano oo
poG3a202
BODC: TE

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIONAL
INC

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTRNL PARENT

522 W LAMAR ST

AMERICUS GA 317D9-3543

Emplover identification number: 91-19148648
Group exemption number: 8545

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response fto vour request dated Mar. 28, 2019, for
information about vour tax-~exempt status.

Our records indicate we issued a determination letter to you in
January 1987, and vou're currently exempt under Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) Section 501(c){(3).

We also recognized the subordinates on the list vou submitted as
exempt from federal income tax under IRC Section 501C(e)(3).

For federal income tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they
make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. Youfre alsc qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests; legacies, devises, transfers, or
gifts under IRC Sections 20655, 2106 and 2522.

Because IRC Section 170(c) describes your subordinate organizations,
donors can deduct contributions they make to them.

Please refer to www.irs.gov/charities for informatien about filing
reguirements. Specifically,; IRC Section &6033(j) provides that, if vou
don't file & required return or notice for three consecutive vears,
vour exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due
date of the third required return or notice.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to automatic
revocation if it doesn't file & reguired return or notice for three
consecutive years. Subordinate organizations can file reguired returns
oF notices individually or as part of a group return.

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX-FORM {(1-800-829-3676).

If vou have guestions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,
local time, Manday through Friday (Alaskas and Hawaii follow Pacific
Time).



4077383720
June 18, 2019 LTR 4%167C g
91-1914868 gooooo oo
000342035

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIONAL
INE

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTRNL PARENT

322 W LAMAR BT

AMERICUS GA 31709-3b43

Sincerely vours,

yﬁ?%&&%( A .

Stephen A. HMartin
Director,; EO Rulings & Agresements



Central Valley

m Habitat
for Humanity”

Preamble

Bylaws

Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, Inc. shall seek to witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ by:

1.Waorking in cooperation with God's people in need to create a better habitat through
the construction or restoration of modest but adequate housing;

2.Creating a nurturing, empowering relationship with its partner families and all who
participate in this ministry;

3. Working in cooperation with other agencies and groups which have a kindred purpose;

4.Enabling and expanding the number of persons from all walks of life to participate in
this ministry.

Article I - Board of Directors
Section 1. 1 General Power- - The management of Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

(herein after called "The Corporation"), except as otherwise provided by law, shall be vested in
the Board of Directors.

Section 1.2 Composition of the Board - The Board shall consist of three equal sized, overlapping
groups, each member of which shall serve three years reelectable once, for a total of six years.
Each year at the time of election new members shall be elected to replace those leaving. The
Board will consist of no less than 12 and no more than 24 persons at any time.

Section 1.3 Election of the Board of Directors - Except for filling vacancies, directors shall be
elected at the annual meeting of the Board, held in May of each year. The Nominating
Committee shall present a slate of nominees. In voting, those receiving the most votes shall be
elected, if there are more nominees that vacancies, such a vote shall be taken by secret ballot.

Section 1.4 Resignation of a Director - A director may resign by written notice to the President.
Such notice should specify a date or it is understood to be effective immediately.

Section 1.5 Removal of a Director - A director may be removed by a majority vote of directors
then in office. No cause need be specified. A director also may be removed by affirmative vote of
a majority of those present for failing to attend board meetings, without sending notice in
advance to explain the absence for two (2) consecutive meetings. In most cases the president will
contact the absentee to ask whether circumstances prevent a continuation of service.

Section 1.6 Vacancies - A new director may be elected to fill a vacancy by affirmative vote of a
majority of those present at a meeting when a nominee is presented. Such a director shall hold
office until the end of the unexpired term that he/she is filling or until such time of the new
director's death, resignation or removal. In addition to the unexpired term, such a director is
eligible for reelection to two full 3-year terms.

Bylaws 1 Revised 11/12



3 Central Valley
Y z
m Habitat
} for Humanity”®
Article Il - Officers
Section 2.1 General - Officers of the Corporation shall consist of President, Vice President,

Treasurer, and Recording Secretary. No more than one office may be held by the same person.
Officers are required to be members of the Board.

Section 2.2 Election and Term - The officers of the Corporation shall be elected by the Board of
Directors at its annual meeting. The term of office shall begin the first of July following election.
The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for election. All nominees for the
four principal offices shall be members of the board of directors, and each shall vote regularly,
except the President who votes only to break ties. Each officer shall hold office for a period of
one year or until such person's death, resignation, or removal, or until election is held at the next
annual meeting. No person may be elected appointed for more than four (4) consecutive terms
to the offices of President and Vice President. No person may be elected to the office of the
Secretary or Treasurer for more than six (6) terms.

Section 2.3 Resignation and Removal of Officers - An officer may resign at any time by delivering
notice to the President. A resignation is effective when natice is given unless a future time is
specified. The board of directors may remove an officer at any time by a majority vote of the
directors then in office. Cause need not be specified.

Section 2.4 President - The President shall serve as chairperson of the Board and preside at all
meetings of the Board. He/She shall supervise and control the management of the Corporation in
accordance with these bylaws. The President may sign with other proper officers any deeds,
leases, mortgages, bonds, contracts, and other legal documents lawfully executed on behalf of
the Corporation.

Section 2.5 Vice President - The Vice President shall perform the duties of the President in the
absence of the President or in the event of death, inability or refusal to act by the President.
When so acting, the Vice President shall have all the powers of, and be subject to, all the
restrictions upon the President. The Vice President shall perform such other duties as may be
assigned by the President.

Section 2.6 Treasurer - The Treasurer shall: (a) have custody of all funds and securities belonging
to the Corporation; (b) keep full and accurate accounts of the finances of the Corporation; (c)
cause such returns, reports and schedules as may be required by the IRS and the state taxing
authorities to be prepared and filed in a timely manner; (d) cause such returns and schedules as
may be required by the Board of Directors to be prepared for the Corporation at the close of
each fiscal year. Reports shall include but not be limited to statements of support and revenue,
expenses, and exchanges in fund balance, all in reasonable detail. When the President and Vice
President are unavailable the Treasurer may sign any deeds, leases, mortgages, bonds, contracts,
and other legal documents lawfully executed on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 2.7 Recording Secretary - The Recording Secretary shall (a) cause to be prepared minutes
of all meetings of the Board and of the Executive Committee. (Action without Board Meeting); (b)
authenticate records of the Corporation when requested to do so; (c) sign such instruments as
may require such signature; (d) make such corporate reports and file them as may be required by
state law. When the President, Vice President, and Treasurer are unavailable the Recording

Bylaws 2 Revised 11/12
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Secretary may sign any deeds, leases, mortgages, bonds, contracts, and other legal documents
lawfully executed on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 2.8 Compensation - There shall be no compensation for Board members or officers for
their services as such.

Article lll - Meetings

Section 3.1 Annual Meeting - The annual meeting of the Board shall be held during the month of
May at time and place designated by the President. At least ten days written notice shall be given
each Board member.

Section 3.2 Quorum - One third of the membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum at any
meeting.

Section 3.3 Repular and Special Meetings - The Board shall meet not less than six times annually,
at a regular time and place establishied by the Board itself. Special meetings may be called by the
President or Vice President.

Article IV - Commitiees

Section 4.1 Committees of the Board - The Chairperson of each committee shall be appointed by
the President with the advice of the Board, and need not be a member of the Board, but shall
ensure that all proceedings are reported to board meetings. The remaining members shall be
chosen by the Committee Chairperson, and need not be Board members. Committees should
meet with regularity according to the duties performed. They shall not have annual meetings, nor
authorize money distribution, or perform any other acts which are in the province of the Board
itself.

Section 4.2 Executive Committee - The executive committee shall consist of the four principal
officers of the Corporation plus heads of standing committees and the Executive Director as ex
officio. The President shall serve as chairperson of the Executive Committee, presiding at all
meetings. The Executive Committee may exercise the authority of the Board of Directors at such
times as the Board cannot meet, or when designated by the board to make decisions regarding
finance and budget, human resources, and strategic, long range planning functions.

Section 4.25 Church Relations Committee - This committee shall be responsible for
encouraging churches to participate in the work of CVHfH; ensuring that CVHfH celebrates and
deepens its Christian focus; planning the International Day of Prayer and Action for Human
Habitat, and the annual Covenant Church Meeting; and promoting Building on Faith Week.

Section 4.3 Nominating Committee - This committee shall consist of four (4) members, at least
one of whom shall not currently be serving on the board. The current President may not be a
member of this committee. Members of the nomination committee may serve several successive
annual terms always from one annual meeting to the next.

Bylaws 3 Revised 11/12
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Section 4.4 and 4.45 Finance/Fund Raising Committee - This committee shall . ..

1. oversee the |mplementat|on of policies and procedures for the finances of the
Corporation;

2. review the annual budget of the Corporation for submission to the board;

3. coordinate development of resources needed to meet the goals of the Corporation,
this to include recommendations for fund raising, use of grants, community
resources and cultivation of major donors;

4. monitor the budget and make recommendations to the board regarding its
implementation;

5. implement and administer policies and procedures related to employees;

6. make strategic and long range plans with respect to achievement of the mission and
goals of the Corporation.

Section 4.5 Publicity Committee - This committee shall be responsible for educating and
informing the public regarding the mission and purposes of the Corporation, the need for better
and more affordable housing in certain areas, and the steps the Corporation is taking to meet this
need. Tasks coordinated by the committee are public speaking, communication with the news
media, and publishing a periodic newsletter.

Section 4.6 Family Selection Committee - This committee shall be responsible for drafting the
selection criteria and application forms, screening applications, interviewing applicants, making
credit checks on applicants, and recommending applicants to the board for approval as
prospective homeowners.

Section 4.7 Family Support Committee - This committee shall be responsible for providing
Habitat homeowners and prospective homeowners with a mutual support system, educational
opportunities, and a forum for discussion pertaining to home ownership and maintenance, all for
the purpose of helping families break the poverty cycle and become independent.

Section 4.8 Site Committee - This committee shall be responsible for targeting areas of the
community in which projects shall be developed, and recommending property to the board for
acquisition. It shall evaluate the suitability of potential sites prior to acquisition.

Section 4.9 Building Committee - This committee shall be responsible for planning and
implementing the construction projects of the Corporation, obtaining house plans, soliciting
professional help and donations of building materials, assisting to find volunteers and supervising
construction.

Section 4.95 Volunteer Committee - This committee shall be responsible for all activities relating
to an effective volunteer group (finding, identifying interests and skills, developing a volunteer
database, training, and assigning and coordinating volunteer activities for building, and office
activities.)

Article V - Liability of Board Members and Officers

Section 5.1 General - No Board member or officer shall be liable for any action taken pursuant to
authorization of the Board in accordance with these bylaws, or any legal action brought against

the Corporation. The Corporation shall exonerate each Board member and officer therefrom.
Bylaws 4 Revised 11/12
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Article VI - Legal Counsel

Section 6.1 General - All legal documents should be reviewed by the affiliate's attorney or
attorneys. Such person or persons may or may not be Board members. If legal work is to be
shared, each should have a certain area of responsibility and avoid being overly legalistic. Legal
Counsel helps the affiliate in strategic and business planning and in avoiding potential problems.
Attorneys have an ethical obligation to provide free or reduced fee legal services to needy
individuals and to charitable organizations.

Article VII - Paid Personnel

Section 7.1 General - The Board may decide by majority vote to employ such persons as it deems
necessary, (i.e. Executive Director, Office Manager, Project Director, Office Personnel, Legal
Advisor, etc.).

Article VIII - General Operations

Section 8.1 Contributions - Except as may be expressly provided by action of the Board, no
person or officer shall have the authority to accept or reject a proposed contribution to the
Corporation.

Section 8.2 Audit - The Board shall provide for a suitable audit or Annual Financial Review of the
financial accounts of the Corporation at least once a year. The audit may be conducted internally
or by other persons engaged by the Board, as deemed appropriate by the Board.

Section 8.3 Deposits - All moneys of the Corporation shall be deposited in the name of the
Corporation under such conditions and in such financial institutions as shall be designated by the
Board.

Section 8.4 Conveyances, Notes and Mortgages - Conveyances of property, mortgages,
promissory notes, and other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation
shall be signed by the President, Vice President, Treasurer, or Recording Secretary.

Section 8.5 Fiscal Year - The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be 1 July through 30 June.

Article IX - Amendments and Alterations

Section 9.1 General - These Bylaws may be amended by 2/3 vote of the Board, providing each
Board member has been given a written notice at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the
Board at which such change shall be considered, which notice shall contain the substance of the
proposed amendment.

Article X - Corporate Seal
Section 10. 1 General - The Corporate seal shall consist of a circular, flat-faced die with the name
of the Corporation and the year of it's organization.

Bylaws 5 Revised 11/12



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

We hereby associate to form a nonstock corparation under the
provisions of Chapter 10 of Title 13,1 of the Code of Virginia
and to that end set forth the following:

1. The name of the corporation is Central Vailey Habitat for
Humanity, Inc, :

The class or classes of members, their voting rights and
qualifications, shall be set forth by the by-laws.

The initial board of directore shall consist of 20 indi-
viduals, The names and addresses of the persons who

who are to serve as initial directors, who shall serve until
the first annual meeting, are:

{a) Ashby G, Patterson, Rt, 2, Box 53, Bridgewater, Va
22812

{(b) Raymond Summerlin, 305 Broad Street, Bridgewater, Va
22812 .
Ina Shank, Rt, 1, Box 65, Mt, Crawford, va 22841
Gena Phenix, 127 Rosewood Circle, Bridgewater, Va
22812 '
N. Page Will, Rt, 1, Dayton, Va 22821
Roland 2. Arey, 303 W, Bank St., Bridgewater, Va 22812
Roscoe Burgess, fJd4 N, Main 8t., Bridgewater, Va 22812
James O, Clough, 209 Sovran Bank Building, Harrisonburg,
Va 22801
Cheryl Fairchilds, 101 N 3rd St. Bridgewater, Va 22812
Paul Fike, 117 Rosewood Circle, Bridiewater, Va 228172
William Fuller, 315 W, High 8t., Bridgewater, Va 22812
Joyce Fuller, 31% W, High 8t., Bridgewater, Va 22812
Alice MacPhail, 304 Broad 8t., Bridgewater, Va 22812
Joan Mangum, 104 E Rainbow Dr., Bridgewater, Va 22812
Pwight B, Miller, 159 S. High St., Harrisonbirg, Va
2280 )
Jennings 1., Morris, Highwayv 276, Mt., Crawford, Va
REALR S :

(+1) Marry W. shank, Rr, 3, Box 65, M, Crawbford, va 22841

{r) william L, Stables, Jv., 209 Sovran Bank Ruilding,
Harrisonburg, Va 22801

(s) William R, Swecker, 433 Barbee 8t,, Bridgewater, \a
2282

{t) Naomi West, 103 R, Rainbow Dr., Bridgewater, Va 22812

The number of directers shall be established by the hy-laws,.
The directors shatl be elected by the members,




The post office address of the initial registered office,
including street and numbher: 209 Sovran Bank Building,
Harrisonburg, Va 22801,

The registered office is located in the City of Harrisonburg.

The name of the initial registered agent is William L. Stables,
Jr., who is a resident of Virginia, a director of the corporation,
a member of the Virginia State Bar, and whose business office

is identical with the registered office,

The corporation is organized for the following purposes:

a) To implement the Gospel of Jesus Christ throughout the
Central Shenandoah Valley, the United States and around
the world by working with economically disadvantaged people
to help them create a better human habitat in which to live
and work.

b} To cooperate with other charitable organizations,
through grants and otherwise which are working to develop
a better habitat for economically disadvantaged people,

¢) To communicate the Gospel of Jesus Christ by means
of the spoken word, and by distribution of Bibles and other
Christian literature. _

d) 'To receive, maintain and accept, as assets of the
carporation, any property, whether real, personal or mixed,
by way of gift, hequest, devise or purchase from any person,
firm, trust or corporation, to be held, administered and
disposed of in accordance with and pursuant to the provisions
of this Charter of Incorporation; but no gift, bequest,
devise or purchase of any such property shall be received,
accepted, or made if it is conditioned or limited in such
manner as shall require the disposition of income or principal
to any organization other than a "charitable organization"
or for any purpose other than “"charitable purposes" within
the respective meanings of such quoted terms as defined
in the Internal Revenue Code or which would jecopardize the
Federal Income Tax exemption of this corporation pursuant
to Section 501 {(c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as
now in force or acts in amendment thereof or substitution
therefor. : _ :

@) No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall
inure to the bepefit of any member or efficer of the corporation
ar any private individual. {except that reasonable compensation
may be paid for services rendered to or for the corporation
atfecting one or more of its purposes), and no member or officer
of the corporation or any private individual shall be enbitled
to share in the distribution of any of the corporate’ assets
on dissolution of the corporation, No substantial part of the
activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislatioen,
and the corporation shall not participate in or intervene in
(ineluding the publication or distribution of statements) anv
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.




£) The corporation shall not conduct or carry on any

activity not permitted to be conducted or carried on by an
organization exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and its Regulations as they now exist or as they
may hereafter he amended, or by an organization contributions
to which are deductible under Section 170{c)({2) of such Code
and gegulations as they now exist or as they may herecafter be
amended,

g) Upon dissolution of the corporation, the board of
directorsa shall after paylng or making provision for paying
all liabilities of the corporation, dispose of all of the
assets of the corporation exclusively for the charitable
purposes of the corporation, or to such organization or
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable
and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as
an exempt organization under Section 501 (cl{3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (or the corresponding provision of
any future United States Internal Revenue law).

h} If in the event this corporation is in any one year
held to bhe a "private foundation" as defined in Section
509(a} of the Internal Revenue Code, it shall be required
to distribute its income for such taxable year at such time
and in such manner as not to subject the foundation to tax
under Section 4942 of the Code, and further, shall be pro-
hibited from engaging ip any act of "self-dealing" as defined
in Bection 4941{d) of the Code, from retaining "excess busi~
ness holdinga" as defined in Section 4943{c) of the Code,
from making any investments in such manner as tc subject
the corpeoration to tax under Section 4944 of the Code; and
from making any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945 of the Code. .

8., The power to amend or repeal the corporation's by-laws is
reserved exclusively to the board of directors.

Witness the signatures of the incorporators.

Date: Lyesonbes 16 1287 ém i) & STibtos) b
William L, Stablegd, Jr,
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31426}
COMMONWEALTH QOF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
December 13, 1987

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
The State Corporation Commission has found the accompanying articles submitted
on behalf of
Central Valley Habitat for Humanlts;, Inc,
to comply with the requirements of law, and confirms payment of all related fooy,
Therefore, it is ordered that this
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

be Issusd, and admitted to record with the articles in this office of the Comniisslon,
offective December 23, 1987.

This order and its accompanying articles will be forwarded for filing in the office of

the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County following admission to the
records cf the Commission., ) '

$'iATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR
HUMANITY, INC.
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BAB EACHYAREHART

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, Inc.
Bridgewater, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, Inc. (a
non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obfain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

MMZ AULC.

Harrisonburg, Virginia
November 23, 2020

O s540.433.2488 9, 209 N. Hien sTReET, @ www.BEACHYAREHART.COM
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 22802



CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Current poriton of mortgages receivable, net of unamortized
discounts of $76,271
Construction in progress and land development costs

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
At cost, less accumulated depreciation

OTHER ASSETS
Noncurrent portion of mortgages receivable, net of unamortized
discounts of $979,055

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
SBA Paycheck Protection Program loan
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Escrow funds
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, deferred payment loan
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Without donor restrictions
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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614,207

76,250
541,363

1,231,820

58,407

1,148,897

$

2,439,124

35,400
4,841
6,519
4,521

51,281

450,000

501,281

1,937,843

1,937,843

$

2,439,124



CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2020

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Transfers to homeowners
Contributions
Grants (net of funds returned of $47,750)
Mortgage loan discount amortization
Special events (nef of direct cost of $670)
Rental income
Other income

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSES
Program services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Without Donor
Restrictions

$ 312,400
233,865
47,837

83,131

53,006

5,000

1,923

737,162

788,422

64,338
20,639

873,399

(136,237)

2,074,080

$ 1,097,843
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from contributions $ 223,507
Cash received from grants 49,879
Cash received from mortgage collections 136,578
Cash received from special events 70,476
Cash received from rental income 5,000
Cash received from other income 1,923
Cash paid tc and on behalf of employees {195,510}
Cash paid to suppliers (570,461)
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (278,808)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from short-term debt 35,400
Proceeds from deferred payment loan 450,000
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 485,400
NET INCREASE IN CASH 206,792
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 407,415
CASH AT END OF YEAR 5 614,207

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE A- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Central Valley Habitat for Humanity, inc. (the Organization} (a nonprofit corporation) cperates in the
cendral portion of ithe Shenandoah Valley of Virginia. The Organization is an affiliate of Habilat for
Humanity International, Inc. ("Habitat International”), a nondenominational Christian nonprofit organization
whose purpose is to create decent, affordable housing for those in need, and to make decent shelter a
matter of conscience with people everywhere. Habitat International assists with information resources,
training, publications, prayer support, and in other ways. The Organization is primarily and directly
responsible for its own operations.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and,
accordingly, reftect ali significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes
of net assels that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its
donors: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular
purpose or in a particuiar future period. Other restrictions may be perpetual in nature, such as those that
are restricted by a donor that the rescurces be maintained in perpetuity.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Coniributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting pericd in which the contribution is recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assels without donor
restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent fiabilities,
and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements

The Qrganization applies generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for fair value measurements of
financial assets that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring
basis. GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. GAAP also
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements
{Note B).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Organization's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, accounts
payable and accrued expenses. These financial instruments are stated at cost, which approximates fair
value.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers highly liquid invesiments, including restricted cash, with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Construction in Progress and Land Development Costs

Costs incurred in conjunction with land development and home construction and repairs are capitalized as
incurred. Upon completion, the homes are sold and the capitalized costs are recognized in the Statement
of Activities.

If significant in amount, donated materials are recorded at fair market value where objectively measurable.

Allowance for L oan 1 osses

The Organization's non-interest bearing mortgages are secured by real property sold to the borrowers by
the Organization at a cost substantially lower than market value. Due to the large disparity befween the
beginning loan balance and the market value of the collateral, the mortgages are extremely well
collateralized.

Therefore, the possibilily of a loan becoming impaired is unlikely, and no allowance for loan losses has
been recorded.

Grants receivable

Grants are recognized as revenue and recorded as a receivable when the Organization meets the
conditions for revenue recognition. For grants that are reimbursable in nafure, the conditions for revenue
recagnition are deemed to have been met when the Organization incurs expenses under the grant. Based
on historical collections, the Organization believes all grants are fully collectible. if an amount becomes
uncollectible, it will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Homes Awaiting Contracts {(Net Present Value)

Homes are occupied when they become completed, however, transfer of the property and the resulting
mortgage are not completed until the prospective homeowner has completed their contribution to the
construction of the home (sweat equity). Upon occupying the home, a rental agreement is negotiated
setting the monthly rental fee at the anticipated monthly morigage and escrow payment. Rent paid will be
offset against the home contract price upon transfer of the house. No such rental agreements were
negotiated for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Property, Plant and Equipment

These assets are recorded at cost if purchased and fair value if donated. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-ine method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Escrow Funds

The Organization currently services the mortgages on some of the homes it sells. Included in escrow
funds are amounts received for insurance and property taxes on such homes.

Expense Allocation

The coslis of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, cerfain management and general costs have been
allocated to program services and fundraising on the basis of the aclivity benefited and ratios based on
the square footage of office space.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Revenue Recognition

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received and as assets,
decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional promises
to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the
promises become unconditional.

Contributed Services

Contributions of setvices are recognized at fair value if the services received require specialized skills,
those specialized skills are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and the services would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the
Organization did not receive any services described above.

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by citizens interested in the
Organization's projects. The kinds of services provided by citizens generally involve the contribution of
time, but do not require a specialized skilt. The value of these services is therefore not refliected in the
financial statements.

Program Services
Program services (family support) include construction, support for families, educational efforts and the
discount on mortgage originations and homes awaiting contracts.

income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income {ax under Section 501(c}(3) of the internal Revenue
Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the Organization’s tax-exempt
purpose is subject to faxation as unrelated business income. The Organization believes that it has
appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions
that are material fo the financial statements. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170{b){1}{(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a
private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Date of Management's Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 23, 2020, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE B- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair value,
and establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. A fair vaiue measurement assumes that the transaction to
selt the asset or transfer the liability occurs in the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the
absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market. Valuation fechniques that are consistent
with the market, income or cost approach are used to measure fair value.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three
broad levels:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities the
Organization have the ability to access.

= Level 2 inputs are inputs (other than quoted prices included within fevel 1) that are abservable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

= level 3 are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and rely on management's own
assumptfions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liabifity. (The unobservable inputs should be developed based on the best information avaitable in
the circumstances and may include the Organization’s own data.)

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar assets and
liabilities has been consistent.

The calculation of the fair value of the Organization’s non-interest bearing mortgages is described in Note
C.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instrurments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

NOTE C - NON-INTEREST BEARING MORTGAGES (NET PRESENT VALUE)

Transfers to homeowners are initially recorded at the gross amount of payments to be received over the
lives of the mortgages (usually 20 years) with a contra account for discounts to represent the net present
value. Non-interest bearing morigages have been discounted at various rales ranging from 7.37% to
8.80% based on prevailing market rates at the inception of the mortgages. Utilizing the effective interest
method, this discount will be recognized as interest income over the term of the mortgage. The balances
of the mortgages receivables and cumulative discounts are as follows:

Non-interest bearing mortgages $ 2,280,474
Discount to present value {1,055,327)
Net Present Value $ 1,225147

The total amount of amortization reported as income was $83,131 for the year ended June 30, 2020.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE D - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment at June 30, 2020 consisted of the following:

Land 5 30,000
Office building 59,814
Office equipment 24 976
Storage shed 2,905
Construction equipment 1,495
{ ess accumulated depreciation (60,783)
Property, plant and equipment - Net $ 58,407

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful life of the assets,
ranging between five and forty years.

NOTE E - TRANSACTIONS WITH HABITAT INTERNATIONAL

The Organization annually remits a portion of its contributions (excluding in-kind contributions) to Habitat
international. These funds are used to construct homes in economically depressed areas around the
world. The Organization contributed $7,452 to Habitat International for the year ended June 30, 2020.

The Organization is also required fo pay Habitat international a U.S. Stewardship & Organizational
Sustainability Initiative (SOSI Fee). This fee is based on the affiliate’s Geographic Service Area and helps
to finance a portion of operational costs incurred by Habitat International. The Organization paid fees of
$7,500 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE F - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Management anticipates construction costs to approximate the revenues for all in homes in progress at
June 30, 2020; therefore, no provisions on uncompleted homes for estimated income or loss have been
made. Changes in job performance, job conditions and finai contract settlements may result in revisions

to costs and income and are recegnized in the period in which revenues are determined.

The following is a summary of home building activity for the year ended June 30, 2020:

Land
Construction in Development
Progress Costs Total
Beginning of year $ 139,694 % 383,528 $ 523,222
New homes staried 403,691 55,408 459,099
Homes completed {404,524) (36,434) (4490,958)
End of year $ 138,861 $ 402,502 $ 541,363
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE G- LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has established a line of credit at Park View Federal Credit Union of $120,000 with
interest at the Bank’s Prime Rate plus one-half percent. It is secured by a blanket lien on the
Organization's deposit accounis as well as real property located on Dry River Road in Bridgewater,
Virginia. There was no outstanding balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2020.

NOTE H - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Organization has a 403{b) plan which covers all employees. Paricipants may make elective deferrals
of their compensation. The Organization may make discretionary contributions. No such contributions
were made in the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE i~ LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization’s financial assets availabie within one year of the statement of financial position date for
general expenditure are as follows:

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 614,207
Mortgages receivable, net 1,225,147
Construction in progress and land development costs 541,363

Total financial assets 2,380,717

i.ess those unavailable for general expendifure within one year:

l.ong-term portion of mortages receivable 1,148,897
Construction in progress and land development costs 541,363
1,690,260

Total financial assets available to meet cash needs for general
expenditures within one year $ 690,457

As part of the Organization's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabiiities, and other obligations come due. In the event of an
unanticipated liquidity need, the Organization could also draw upon its line of credit.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATERENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE J ~ DEFERRED PAYMENT L.OAN

In May of 2018, the Organization received approval from the Virginia Department of Housing and
Community Develapment for a Deferred Payment Loan (the “loan”) up to a total amount of $500,000. This
loan is funded by the Commonwealth of Virginia and is part of the HOME Investment Partnership Program
{(“HOME Program™). The proceeds of the loan are to be used for the new construction and development
of five units of affordable housing for Habitat Family Partner families who earn below 80% of area median
income. Loan proceeds are disbursed in the form of a reimbursement of the cost incurred in the
construction of each of the individual properties as requested by the Organization.

If certain affordability, occupancy and expenditure requirements are met, the loan will be forgiven at
intervals ranging between 5 and 15 years. The loan will be required to repaid in full should the
requirements not be met.

As of June 30, 2020, the table below details the occupancy requirements for each disbursement type, as
well as the timeframe Management expects the loans to be forgiven:

Anticipated
HOME Cccupancy Year of
Investment Requirements Forgiveness
226 Kelley Street
Principal assistance $ 100,000 15 Years 2035
232 Kelley Street
Down payment assistance 10,000 5 Years 2025
Principal assistance 90,000 15 Years 2035
959 Roberts Court
Down payment assistance 10,000 5 Years 20256
Principal assistance 90,000 15 Years 2035
14740 Daffodil Lane
Down payment assistance 10,000 5 Years 2025
Principal assistance 90,000 15 Years 2035
Subtotal 400,000
Disbursements advanced for construction 50,000
Deferred Payment Loan halance $ 450,000

The Organization will recognize the amount of forgiveness as income in the period forgiven.

in connection with disbursing the Deferred Payment Loan, the Virginia Department of Housing and
Community Development executed a Second Deed of Trust on each property, along with a corresponding
forgivable promissory note. The terms of this note correlate directly to the terms of forgiveness outlined
above.
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE K — SBA PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM L.OAN

In April of 2020 and in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Organization received loan proceeds in
the amount of $35,400 under the Paycheck Protection Program {“PPP”). The PPP, established as part of
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act ("CARES Act"), provides for loans {o qualifying
businesses and organizations for amounts up fo 2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the
qualifying business or organization. The loans and accrued interest are forgivable after an elected period
of eight or 24 weeks as long, as the borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including
payrall, benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroll levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be
reduced if the borrower terminates employees or reduces salaries during the covered period, without
meeting any of the known exceptions.

The unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an interest rate of 1%, with a deferral
of payments for the first six months. The Organization infends to seek forgiveness for the fuil amount.

NOTE L. - IMPACT OF COVID-19

in December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) originated in Wuhan, China
and has since spread to other countries, including the U.S. On March 11, 2020, the World Health
Organization characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. The Organization implemented and is following
recommendations from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the Virginia Department of
Health to minimize risk to those associated with and employed by the Organization. Future potential
impacts may include continued disruptions or resfrictions on employees' ability to work and impairment of
the Organization's ability to obtain contributions and volunteers. The future effects of these issues are
unknown.

An estimate of the financial statement impact of COVID-19 cannot be made. Management currently

believes that it has adequate liquidity and business plans to continue to operate the business and mitigate
the risks associated with COVID-19 for the next 12 months from the date of this report.
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2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 900 o 880-EZ? ... [ ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

2 Did the organization cease sonducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICOS? oo [] ves X No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: . . } (Expenses§ 788,422 inchudinggrantsof$ Revenue $ 312,400
TO CREATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR NEEDY PERSONS., . ... ...
4b (Code: . ) (Expenses § . including grants of$ . ) (Revenue § . )
N B e
4c (Cader | ) Expenses $ . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ... )
N B
4d Other program services {Describe on Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of $ } (Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses ¢ 788,422
DAA Form ‘990 @019y
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 3
“Part IV.  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete ShedUl® A e 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructionsY? .. ... ... ... 2| X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Part it 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501{c)(4), 90%(c)(5), or 501(c}{6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complele Schedule C, Part fif 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advica on the distribution or investment of amaunts in such funds or accounis? f
"Yos," complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part it 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complele Schedule D, Part Bl 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedute D, Part IV 9 1 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part Ve
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parls Vi,
VH, VIIl, X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI e Maj X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities In Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 #f "Yes," complete Schedwle D, Part VIt . . . . .. . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complele Schedule D, Part VIt .. 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of iis tolal assels
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedtle D, Fart IX 11d| X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X' el X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax pusitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X' 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes,” complele
Schedule D, Parts XTand Xil . ... 12a X
b Was the arganization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ff
"Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then complefing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is opfional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXi)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E L. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
forelgn Investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand v . 14k X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, cofumn (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complate Schedule G, Part | {see instrucions) ... . ... ... ............. . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines tc and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part 5l 8 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, fine 8a?
If "Yos," completa SCHEAUIE G, PR M ... .. o e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operale one or more hospital faciliies? if “Yes,” complete Schedule H L. 20a X
b If “Yes" o line 204, did the organization attach a copy of Ils audited financiat statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domeslic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule | Partsfand i ... ..\ o0vooeeeeeiee o 21 X

DAA Form 990 @019
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL, VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 4
“PartlV. Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts L and W 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employeas? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an oulstanding principat amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complefe Schedule K. If "No,” go to ine 28a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONAS? e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yeac? 24d
25a Section 501(c}(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
fransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes," complete Svhedule L, Part I 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
ar former officer, director, frustee, key amployee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
confrofled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part Il ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or olher assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contribitor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 27 | X

28 Was the organization a parly fo a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator of founder, or substantial coniributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a7? If "Yes,” complele Schedule L, Part V. . ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedwle M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ari, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complele Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissalve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer mora than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part il e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If “Yas," complete Schadufe R, Part 1 33 X
34 Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entily? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part If, I
O, BNAPAIE VIO 1 e e 1 X
35a Did the organization have a controfied entity within the meaning of section 512(b}13)? .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ............ 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, tine 2 . . . .. . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, e 2 i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . . .. . . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ‘ 38 | X
“Part’V: Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . ............................000 .. 0
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- i not applicable ... . ... 1a | O T
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rutes for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WINABMS? ... ... ... ouuiiui i i e e e 1c

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 5
“Part V:. Statements Reqarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (confinued)

2a

b

3a

b
4a

5a

Ga

Ly]

TEO -0 o

12a

13

14a

15

18

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Yes

No

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or ather financial account)?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ¢

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fle Form 8886-T7
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any confributions that were not tax deductible as charitable confributions? . . . . .. ...
If “Yes,” did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deduchible? | L
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the PaYOr? e
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . .. ... ... ... ...
Pld the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file FOMM B2B2T | e e
if "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . .

3a
3b

4a_

5c

6a

Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Bid the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

.9a

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl Bire 12 10a

Gross receipts, included en Form 990, Part VI, fine 12, for public use of club facilites 10b

Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members aor shareholders Ha

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) i1b

Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412
if "Yeos,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ..., ... .. | 12b|

Section 501(c){(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.

Is the organization Jicensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedute O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

12

the organization is Jicensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

i3a _

Is the organization subject to the section 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachule payments) during the Year? e
If *Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organizaffon an educational institution subject to the section 4988 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

ida

14b
_15
6] X

DAA

Form 390 @019
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITYS54-1441871 Page 6

‘PartVI. Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response lo fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See insfructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toanyline inthisPart VI ..o X
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year . ... ta] 13 ]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of veting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. .. 1| 13 B
2 Did any officer, direcor, frustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with ol e
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employses to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have membars or SlOCKNOIGeIS T . . . . e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power to elect or appoint
one or mare members of the GOVEMING BOGY? .. .. .\ e Ta X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members,
stockholders, or parsons other than the govemning BOdy? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following]: 5+ SRR
@ The GOVerning BOGY? e Ba | X
b Each commillee with authority fo act on behalf of the governing body? b | X
9 s thers any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . ... iiiiiiiei i g X
Section B. Policies (This Saection B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.}
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilfales? . . . s 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
afffiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... .......... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govarning body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the pracess, if any, used by the crganization to review this Form 980. e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest poficy? If “‘No,"go fo fine 13 . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise to confiicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this Was dOne e 12| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document refention and destruction policy? L, 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by B
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision? s e
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Direclor, or fop management official 15a| X
b Other ofiicers or key employees of the organization e 150 X
If "Yes" o line 15a or 15b, describe the pracess In Scheduls O (see instructions). cr e
46a Did the organization invest in, coniribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement RIS FRSRE
with a taxable entlty during the YEar? | 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiing the organization to evaluate its R E R
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such AITANG OIS ? L . it i i i iaiieiiedieac.igiieiiiieiceiizisiiis, 16h

Section €. Disclosure

17 Llst Ihe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ¢ NORE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 50(c)
{3)s oriy) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avaflable. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website E{-_] Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records *
THE ORGANIZATION 205 DRY RIVER ROAD
BRIDGEWATER VA 22812 540~-828-6288

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 7
Part VII' Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule © contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPartMIL .. e D
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
arganization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directars, trustees (whather individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in colunns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

 List all of the organization's current key employess, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who recsived reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG} of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

w List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relfated organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See insiructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direclor, or trustee.

A ®) {€) (D) (E} {F}
Name and tille Average Position Reporiable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more tan ene compensation compansation of olher
per week hox, unless person is both an from the from refaled compensation
(list any officer and a directoritrustes) organization organizalions from the
hours for ST = = {W-2/1099-M5C) {W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
refated ;;:' g 2 2 %ﬁ g related organizations
crganizations QE g 8; g 8
below ge § !
dotted line) g g §
g
{H)DONNA MILLER
RUETRUUUUUUIUURURURRRUOY FPO 2.00
BOARD CHAIR 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(20GIL. COLEMAN
RPN UUPUSUURURRURIUON oS 2.00
VICE CHAIR 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(HHILLARY DORZWEILER, CP3
2.00
'I‘URER ......................... 0‘00 X X 0 0 0
{4 SEAN SMOKER
TP TR TRRUPUURUPRUPRN JOR 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
{5) LARRY BROWN
TSR UIS U USURURPURURUUUY P 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(6)MALCOLM LANE
et fo 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 o 0
(M JACQUELINE PAINTER
FOTUPT R URPURUUUURUUOOPUN SO 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(@ LARRY MARTIN
VT UTUUTITURURURRURURIUOE IO 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(9) ANITA BECEKMAN
RVYSTUTTUTRURURORURUROTRURN IO 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 o
(10MARK FACKNITZ
RTSTURUTOUUURUPIURIUN U 2,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(11} SCOTT KLEIST
UUPUTRRURRUUUUUIRURURUPRION IO 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 jiX 0 0 0

Fom 990 2019
DAA
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 8
Part:'VIl: Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@ ) < ) ) ®
Name and filla Average Posilion Reportable Reportable Eslimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensalion compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from refated compensation
{list any officer and & directorfistes) organization organizations from the
hours for o5 5 g = n (W-2/1098-MISC} (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
refated o % g 2 ‘% | related organizations
organizations gzl = |5 |5 []
a g
below g8 3 g
dotted line) a8 . 5
BEl|®
(12) JOHANN ZIMMERMANN
TSRV UURURURUUUOSPINN I 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) CHARLES D. WENGER
e N 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0
1o Subtotal *
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... *
d_Total (addlines1tbandic) ... ...............cccevvviernene... *
2 Total number of individuals {including but not fimited to those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensalion from the organization +0
Yes[No
3 Du the arganization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated R
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 3 i X
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the o
organization and related organizafions greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedufe J for such |
IUAVIOUEL oo e e e 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual :
for services rendered to the crganization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for stch person . ... ... ees e e ieiiiaines 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
C
Name and bI(AJ)SI'IeS addess Deaqipﬁo‘r?)of senvices Cméellsahn

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organizalion 4

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2019} CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 9
Part VIlE  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ... ... D
) (8} {€) (D)
Tolal revenie Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revanus from: tax under
sections 512-514
g‘g ta Federated campaigns 1a
Ogl b Membership dues . 1b
g’f ¢ Fundralsing events 1c
@08 d Related organizations =~ 1d L
g5l e Comrmen guts (obiuions) 1o 47,837|"
G| f Alother conlboutions, gits, grants, i
ag and simhar amounts notinduded above . .- ... 1f 233,865
£ g Noncash corebouions Induded ntines 121 . | g |§ S | B
S5 h Total. Addlines 1a1f ....ooooii . 281,702] -
Business Codel -1 i i i | o
8 | 2a | TRANSFERS TO HOMEOWNERS . 312,400 312,400
gy e —
c ...................................................
d ...................................................
e ...................................................
f All other program service revenue .,..............
g Total. Add lines 28-2F .. ... i * 312,400
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amountsy . 422 422
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .~ @
B Royalies ,......c.ooiiiisiiiiisiiaeiitienaeiieieies +
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a 5,000
b Less: rerid eperses 6b
C Remalinc or foss) | B¢ 5,000 B
d Netrental income or (lOSS) ... ..o iisiinrinnaece e, * 5,000 5,000
7a Gress emout flom {} Securities (it Other R et IR AR L ER s

sales of assals
other than ivertory | 78
b Less costor oher
basis and sdes exps| 7h
Gain or {loss) | T¢

Qther Revenue
o

d Netgainor{Ioss) .........cooiviiiniaieeninieniennsss
8a Goss income from fundraising everds
fotindwding $
of contrbutions repored on line 1),
SEE Part N‘ ﬁne 18 .................. 8a s A
b Less: direct expenses 8b 670) i : Bt S
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising evenls .............. 4 53,006 G _ _ 53:005_
SeePatiV,fneted %9a
b Less: direct expenses 3b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... 4
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. ............ .
89 11a | DISCOUNT AMORTIZATION . . .. . . . . 83,131 83,131
S5 b . MISCELLANEOUS INCOME . ... .. .. .. 1,501 1,501
g o
= | dAlotherrevenue ... ...............oc
e Total, Add fines 11a—11d ., ....oovrveeieenrsiiieeiene... * B4,632] ioni e st ]
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions .. ... ... ... ............... . d 737,162 402,454 0 53,006

Farm 990 @o19)
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Page 10

Part X

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complele all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ar note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A}
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expanses

i}
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
1"

Q ~hd O 0T W

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grats and cher assislance b domestic organtzations
and domestc governments, Ses Pai b, e 2t

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Pari IV, line 22

ndividuals. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustess, and key employees
Compensation not nduded shove o disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858{f{(1)) and
persons descibed i section 4958(cX3)B)

Cther salaries and wages ... ..

177,371

145,019

16,742

15,610

Pension plan acaudls and contributions (ndude
section 401(<} and 403(5) employer contriutions)

Other employge benefits

Payroll taxes | . ...

19,707

16,113

1,860

1,734

Fees for services {nonemployess):
Management

Legal

Lebbying ...

Professional fundraising semvices. See Part IV, fine 1

=]

Invesiment management fees =

Other, (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of e 25, oo
(A) amourt, st ine 11g expenses on Schecule O)

12,140

12,140

Advertising and promotion

9,808

881

8,526

401

8,876

5,982

2,894

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expense
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings |

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _

2,198

2,198

Insurance

above {List misoelaneous expenses on ne 2e. If
fne 2de amount exceeds 10% of lne 25, colurmn
{A}amourt, kst ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)

. BUILDING COSTS

343,156

243,156

162,103

162,103

7,940

7,940

7,500

7,500

7,452

7,452

Tota functional expenses, Addfnes 1 through 24e

873,399

788,422

64,338

20,639

@Ay 00T p

Ed

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) jont costs
from a combined educationd Y
fundraising sofictation. Check here @ | if
folomg SOP 882 (ASC 888720 .. ... .......

DAA

Form 990 2019)
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‘Part’X: Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a responge or note to any linedinthis Part X ... . 00 0 0 0 it ieeeeeiieee. . r—t_
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-nterestbearing 407,416 1 614,207
2 Savings and temporary cash investments L 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,042 3
4 Accounts receivabie, L 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% i
controlted entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined g
a under section 4958()(1)), and persens described in section 48958(c)3)B) . 6
& | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 1,115,312 7 1,225,147
< B lerBrItOT'ES for SaEe OF USE e 3
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges L 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other _ : sanl
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedwle D 10a 119,191 SR SR
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 60,784 60,604 10c 58,407
1% Investments—publicly traded securiies 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . .. ... 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Paet IV, line 11 . . ... 13
14 Intangible assels 14
15 Other assels. See Part IV, fine 14 523,222| 15 541,363
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ne33) .......................... 2,108,596] 16 2,439,124
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 32,622) 17 11,360
18 Grants payable | 18
19 DereIFEd revenue ................................................................... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabitiies 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schede D 1,894 21 __ 4, 521
@ |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, e e Ll
;:_ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% SN
33 controlted entity or family member of any of these persons . 22
-1 123 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parttes 23
24 Unsecured notes and foans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (inciuding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other {iabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of SChedUle D . 25 485,400
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ...ooeueen i, 34,516 26 501,281
R Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here |X] P e s BT =
§ and compiete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. : s ]
8127 Net assels without donor restrictions | ... 2,074,080} 27 1,937,843
3 28 Net assels with donor restrictions 28
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 858, check here {] s
w and complete lines 29 through 33, g
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
9 130 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 3
$ |32 Total net assets or fund balances | ... ..., 2,074,080 32 1,937,843
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ................ccocveeeeieeeneeiee.., 2,108,596/ 33 2,439,124

DAA

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITYS54-1441871 Page 12
=Part’Xl°'  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteloanylineinthisPart X8, .. .00 0 ooeeen o cieiii i iieiiany
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIl column (A}, ne 12) 1 737,162
2 Total expenses {must equal Part B column (A), 08 25) 2 873,399
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 2 fromline 1 3 -136,237
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ... .. 4 2,074,080
5 Net unrealized gains (I0Sse8) ON VeSS e 5
6 Dana{ed SQWECGS and use Of facjlities ............................................................................. 6
T Investment eXPENSES | e e e 7
8 Prior period adUSIMEN'S s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund halances (explain on Schedule O) . . ... 9
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
32, QO (B oot e 10 1,937,843
‘Part: Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPart XN ... ...........oovciviiiiipieieeneenees D

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |___| Cash @ Accrual [] Other

_{Yes No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,” check a box below fo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiied or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basls, or both:
Separale basis D Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent acoountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
lg' Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consalidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337
b If “Yes," did the organizafion undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not urdergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... .. 000z

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB N, 15450047
{an %0 or Complete if the organization is a section 581(c}{3) organization or a section 4947(a)(f) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 9
Depariment of the Treasuey & Attach to Form 990 or Form 9%0-EZ, OpentoPuhlic
fntemnal Revere Service & Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ©oInspeetion
Name of the organlzation Employer ldentification number

— CENTRAI. VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871

“Partl:° Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The crganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

X
»H

o

e

f
g

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){A)i).
A school described in sectlon 170{b)(1)(A)(ii}. (Attach Schedute E (Form 990 or 980-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii).
A medical research crganizalion operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, AN SIMET e e e
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part 1.}
A community trust described in section 170{(b){(1}(A){vl). {Complete Part IL.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170({b}{1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-fand-grant collage of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
L PP PP PPPPPRI
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part 1IL}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations deseribed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)}{2). See seclion 509(a)(3).
Check tha box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12, and 12g.
D Type & A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controfied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power fo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controfled In connection with its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supperting crganization vested in the same persons thal cantrof or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type 1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporling organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
D Check this box if the organization received a wrilten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supporied organizalions [:]

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Name of supparted {iy EIN {iliy Type of organization (v} Is the organization (v} Amount of manetary {vi} Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed i your govering suppart (see olher support (see

abave (ses instructions)) document? instructions} instructions)
Yes No

A

(8

(€

(D)

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction

OAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)}(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} ¢

1

(a) 2015

{b) 2016

{c) 2017

(d) 2018

() 2019

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilittes
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .~

The portion of total contributions by
each petrson {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organizatien) inciuded on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column ()

Public support Sublactline 5 fom fne 4.

Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendlar year (or fiscal year beginning in} ¢

{a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f} Total

7 Amounts from line4
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities foans,
renis, royalties, and income from
similar sources . .....................
9  Net income from unrefated business
aclivities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon.................
10 Other income. Do net include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explainin Part VL} ................... -
1t Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ; : : s
12  Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructions) l 12
13  First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{cK3)
organization, check thisbox andstop here .. ... .........ooiiieennn i innngnineeieeeceneeeeeeiceeenen e nnnen s sy > [—I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2019 {line 6, cofumn {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . ... 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 . 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

b

17a

18

box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test-—-2018. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the "facis-and-circumnstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

crganization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, t6a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circurnstances® test. The organization qualifies as & publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> [

...................................................... » (]

> []

> ]
> []

DAA
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871

Page 3

Partll:

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ¢ {a} 2015 (b} 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grarts, contriutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not indude any 'unusud grarts’) 143,478 118,307 149,811 371,876 281,702 1,065,174
2 Goss receipts fom admissions, merchandise
P sanios pofoed ol e
m in is
aganimﬁon:néx-emmt pupose ... 26,269 18,824 38,954 67,979 402,454 554,480
3 Gross recepts from acivilies that are not an
unisiated trade or business under section 513 53,676 53,676
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or faciliies
furnished by a governmentat unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Addfines 1through5 169,747 137,131 188,765 439,855 737,832 1,673,330
7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 1,320 1,385 4,100 4,043 10,848
b Amoutsinduded onlires2and 3
recaived from cther than disqueliied
persons that exceed the greater of $5000
or 1% of the amoumt on line 13 for the yeer
¢ Addlines7aand7b 1,320 1,385 4,100 4,043 10,848
8 Public support. (Subtract fine 7¢ from TR SRRSO R I BRIt b
ine®) . it 1,662,482
Section B. Total Support
Calerclar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 (8} 2019 {fY Total
9 Amounts romfline6 169,747 137,131 188,765 439,855 737,832 1,673,330
10a Gioss Foome from inferest, dividends,
paymerts recaived on securiies loans, rents,
royalfies, and incorme fom skniar soues | 6,000 6,214 6,725 6,679 25,618
b Uryelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addines 10aand1Cb . . 6,000 6,214 6,725 6,679 25,618
11 Netincome from unrelated business
achvilies not induded in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regulardy camied on .,
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
toss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V) 88 5,875 148 14 6,125
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12y 175,835 149,220 195,638 446,548 737,832 1,705,073
14  First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here .. ... ... 0 iiieeeeeee ey e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by Bne 13, clumn (0} . . ... . ... . ... 15 97.50%
16  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Partill, line 15, .. ..........0000eiiespaeeisericeeeeeneneersiniiizznze: 16 95.46 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 {fine 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... . ... ... 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, fine 17 . 18 3%
19a 33 1/3% suppert tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ » ‘Zl
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 /3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . _.......... > l:l
20 Private foundation. If the crganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .................... > D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 4
“Part®V.  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1  Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing o] e
documents? If "No," describe in Part V! how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation, If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status i
under section 509(a)}{1} or (2)7 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization defermined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(aj(1} or (2}. 2 1

3a Did the organization have & supported arganization described in section 501(cH4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer s e
(b} and {c) belfow,

b Did the organization confirm that each supporled organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under seclion 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VIwhen and how the

organization made the defermination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c}2)(B) R I
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not crganized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If i
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and () below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discrefion ;
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination S
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? I “Yes," explain in Part Viwhat controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2}(B}
PUposes, 4c

5a  Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes,” SRot
answer (b} and {c) below {if applicabla). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supporfed organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (if} the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authorlty under the organizafion's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the aclion

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). S5a
b Typel or Type It only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already R
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢ | __

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or fadllities) to
anyone other than (i) its supporied organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iif} other supporiing organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, ]

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor i
(as defined in section 4958{c)(3)(C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% conirafled entity

with regard to a substantial contributer? I “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 :
If "Yes," complele Parl | of Schedule L (Form 380 or 990-EZ). 8

%9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detall in Part Vi. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in ine 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which o
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit i
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes,” provide defail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(F) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if "Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business hoidings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to S
determine whether the organization had excess business _holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2019

DAA
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Scheduly A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 5
:Part:lV.  Supporting Organizations {confinued)

Yes No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? I
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons desciibed in (b} and (¢}

below, the governing bady of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b} above? If "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide delail in Part W, 11c

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supperted organizations have the power {o il e
regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part Vi how the supporfed organization{s) effeclively operated, supervised, or
controffed the organization's acfivities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or frustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what condifions or restrictions, If any, applied fo such powers during the tax year. i .
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported Die R
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlted the supporting organization? if "Yes, " explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit caried out the purposes of the supported organization(sj that operated,
supsrvised, or controfled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors S|
or frustees of each of the organization's supported organization{(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons thal controfted or managed
the supported organizalion(s}. 1
Section D, All Type Hl Supporting Organizaticns

Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the P pa
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (fii} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1.
2 Were any of the arganization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported e
organization{s} or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and confinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a i
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VIthe role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo salisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see insfructions).

a The organization satisfied the Aclivities Test. Complsfe line 2 befow, .
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supporled a govemimental entity. Dascribe in Part VI how you supporied a government enlily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year direclly further the exempl purposes of B e
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aciivities directly furthered their exempf purposes,
how the organization was responsive to thoss supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activifies constituted substantiafly alf of its activities,

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? # "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supporled organizations? Provide details in Part Vi, da
b Did the organization exerciss a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and aclivities of each e
of its supported organizations? if "Yes," describe in Parl Vithe role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2019
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CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 6

Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

DCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See

instructions. All other Type lli non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(opticnal}

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Deprecialion and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for preduction of income (see insltructions) &
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short fax year or assels held for part of year):

& Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o |0 |T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

L2

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from kine 3)

6

Mudtiply line § by .035.

7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Q0 |~ |5 |40 |

Section € - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Seclion A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

[ A E i 7L L

1
2
3
4
5
6

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally infegrated Type i supporting organlzauon (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITYS54-1441871 Page 7
PartV:  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}(3) Supporting Organizations_(continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid fo supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administralive expenses paid lo accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations
Amounts paid lo acquire exempt-use assets

CQualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide defails in Part Vl}). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10 Line & amount divided by Ene 9 amount

oW =1 [ | | B [

{iy {ii) iH)
Section £ - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributabkle
i} Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section_C, line 6
Underdistibutions, if any, for years prior o 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From2014 ... ....0.coeeeeeieiinnnnn.,

[ L

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3,

4  Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2019 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subfract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Sublract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See Instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015 ..., . o0iiepiniii..s

Excess from 2016 .....ooiveiiieniuninins

Excess from 2017 ... ... .. .eiiiiiae..

Excess from 2048 ... ... . ... . ............

Excess from 2018 .. ... . ... . .. ...l

il Al - =T - £ 9 L B £ ]

o oo | o

Schedule A (Fofm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990Ez) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 8
‘Part:VI' Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17h; Part
I}, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line t: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See insfructions.)

PART III, LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME DETAIL

DAA Schedule A (Form 390 or 930-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B . OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors 201 9

or 990-PF) 4 Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

ﬂ?ﬁ;ﬁ?&%ﬂ:ﬁlﬁ%‘;ﬁ?&"” ® Go to www.irs.govw/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [}g 501(c){ 3 } (enter number} organization

E:l 4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [ ] 501c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501{c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organizalion is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), {8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rute. See
instructions.

General Rule

!EI For an organization filing Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that recaived, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or mare {in money or property) from any one confributor. Complete Parts 1 and I, See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c}(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
reguiations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (I} Form 880, Part VIII, iine th; or (if) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Forr 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educafional purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in colurnn (b} instead of the contributor name and address}, 1l, and 1k,

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 880 or 880-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled mote than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexelusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year L T

Caution: An crganization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 890,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 890-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the fling requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 880-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2019}

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or H90-PF) (2018) PAGE 1 OF 3 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871
‘Partl’= Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
) (b) © (@)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1. | JOHN H., MONGER III . . . . .. ... Person
PO BOX 205 Payroll
.................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash
MT. CRAWFORD VA 22841 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contribtittons.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE COMMUNITY FCUNDATION OF
2 HARRISONBURG & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

Person
Payroll
18,137 Noncash

 HARRISONBURG .. . VA 22801 (Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)
{a} {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribufions Type of contribution
3 JOHN & LINDSAY MONGER

Person
Payrol{
............... 5,000 | nNoncash

HARRISONBURG . ... . .. VA 22801 (Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (k) (c} {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totat contributions Type of contribution
4 CHARLES AND JO ANN WENGER

Person
Payrotl
............. 10,605 | Noncash

HARRISONBURG . .. . VA 22802 (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {© (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 JOHN FLORA

Person
Payroll
............... 5,000 | Noncash

BRIDGEWATER VA 22812 (Complele Part II for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.6 . | .BROADWAY TIMBERVILL RURITAN CILUB Person
PO BOX 64 Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,000 | Noncash
BROADWAY VA 22815 (Complete Part Ii for

noncash conlributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 980, 930-EZ, or 990-PF}) (2019}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019) PAGE 2 OF 3 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871
“Partl’” Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) tb) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7.} .LONG'S CONTRACTING, INC . .. Person
7761 CHRISMAN RD Payroll
....................................................................................... 7,000 | nNoncash
. ROCKINGHAMVAZZBOZ ......... {Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)
(@) () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributicns Type of contribution
8 WELLS FARGO FOUNDATICN

Person
Payroll
21,000 | Noncash

PRINCETON . .. .. .. NJ 08543 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 BRIDGEWATER UNITED METHCDIST CHURCH

Person
Payroll
20,600 | Noncash

BRIDGEWATER VA 22812 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.10 | HARMAN REALTY INC . . . ... Person
1741 VIRGINIA AVE #A Payroll
...................................................................................... 5,500 | Noncash
HARRISONBURG . VA 22802 (Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

11 HARRISONBURG MENNONITE CHURCH

Person
Payroll
15 ’ 325 Noncash

HARRISONBURG . . .. VA 22801 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) 1] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

12 KLINE MAY REALTY

Person ﬁ
Payroll
10,000 Noncash
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.}

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (2019)
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PAGE 3 OF 3

00762 11/13/2020 11:58 AM

Page 2

Name of organization

CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Employer identification number

54-1441871

‘Partl

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d}

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(k)

(€)

Total contributions

()

Type of confribution

Person

Payroli

Noncash
{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(o)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payrolt

Noncash
(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No,

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
{Complete Part ii for
noncash contributions.}

(@)
No.

(k)

(c)

Total_contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person

Payroil

Noncash
{Complete Part 1l for
noncash conrtributions.)

()
No.

)]

{c)

Total contributions

(c)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-£Z, or 990-PF) (2018)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) 4 Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b.
Depariment of the Treasury 4 Attach to Form 990,
internal Reverue Seivice & Go to www.irs.gov/Form290 for instructions and the fatest information.

00762 11/13/2020 11:58 AM

CMB No. 1545-0047

2019

~-Open.to Public
“Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer idestification number

CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871
Partl.© Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

oW N =

ta) Donor advised funds

(k) Funds arxt other accounts

Total number atend of year . ...

Aggregate value of contributions to {during year}

Aggregate value of grants from {during year)

Aggregate value atend of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

gonferring impermissible private benelly e ieiiriiiii e et D Yes D No

“Part I'” Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education} Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. 2217 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation €aSEMENS | ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservalion easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservafion easements on a certified historic structure included in (&) .. . ... ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on &
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear ® ...
4 Number of states where propery subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hOMS? e D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
*
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
e
8 Doss each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(BX1}
and ection A70MNANBYIN? . . oo et [] Yes [ no
9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and indude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partilll:  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report In its revenue staternent and balance sheet works of
arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIl Ine 1 ... €S
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e, €S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relfating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . ..., €5
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... i i uuueu et r e e * 3

For Paperwork Reduciion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedufe D (Form 930} 2019
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2019 CENTRAIL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 2
“Part.lll._ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research & Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coflection? .. ... .. ... ................ D Yes D No
“‘PartlV: Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other asseis not
included ont Form 990, Part X?

Amournt

Ending Dalance | e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? @ Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided enPart XMW1 ... ... .. ... .. ... . ....... X
“Part'V: Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back {dj Three years back {e) Four years back

- & o0
Z
o
=
=
&
a
=
=
=
@
o
=3
&
-
S
o
2
—
o

ta Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

fosses

g End of year balance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end batance {fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quaskendowment ¢ %

b Parmanent endowment ¥ %

¢ Term endowment ¢ %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
(i} Unrelated organizalions 3al(l)

() Related OFGaNIZaNONS | | || . e 3ali)
b [f “Yes” on line 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... ... . .. ... ... ... ... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
“PartVI. Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descriplion of propesty fa) Cost or other hasis (b} Cost er other basis {c} Accumulsted (d} Book value
{invesiment) {other) dapreciation

la Land 30,000 o 30,000
b Buldings 62,719 34,826 27,893
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 26,472 25,958 514
eOther ... ..o

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column {d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10c) . ... $ 58,407

Schedule D (Form 980} 2019

OAA
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Schedule D (Form 900) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITYS54-1441871 Page 3

“Part'VIl:  Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

fa) Description of security or categery
tincluding name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

T L2 T TP PP PR
Tofal, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) . #

~Part Vill: Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,

line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13.

{a} Dascription of Invasiment

{$) Book valze

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

2

]

“

3

(6}

{

{8)

{9

Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) .. #

“PartIX:: Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.

() Bescription

{b) Book value

(1 LAND FOR DEVELOPMENT

202,502

2 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

138,861

(3)

(4)

(9

(6}

(7}

(8

(9

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 15.) . * 541,363

‘Part-X: ¢ Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X

line 25.

1 {a} Description of Hability

{b) Book vaiue

{1} Federal income taxes

(2} DEFERRED PAYMENT LOAN

450,000

(3) SBA PPP LOAN

35,400

4

]

(6)

{n

{8)

()

Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.} 0 ittt e

* 485,400

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's flability for uncertain tax positiens under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the jootnote has been provided in Part XU ......... i

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Page 4

“Part XlF Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 999, Part VilI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (fosses) on investments . ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilies 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... 2d :

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Sublract fineZefrom line T 3
4  Amounts included on Form 999, Part VIII, line 12, but not on fine 1: Ee

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL lne 70 ... ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b

c Add Iines 4a and 4b .............................................................................................. 4‘:
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part [, fine 12.) . . .. oot ieea.s 5

“Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, Ene 25 I

a Donated services and use of faciliies . 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

© Other losses | e 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) o 2d '

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 28
3 Subtract line Ze from line T 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 I

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 70 . 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIL) 4h

¢ Addlinesdaand b e 4c
5 Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18) ... . . ... . .. . . . ..ciievieiiiiones 5

“Part: Xl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part Xl, Bnes 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITYS54-1441871 Page B
“Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Forr: 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 390 or 990-E ot I o araaed more than 315,000 on Form S30.£2, lne 68 " " 2019

Department of the Treasury & Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ. T Opente Publle

Intenal Revenue Servics & Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information. “hngpestlon T

Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871

‘Part]l~ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Salicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Salicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees Histed In Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
B If "Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entitles (fundraisers} pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5.000 by the organization.

(Iraiserﬁ) Did!-g'vg {v} Amount paid io {vi} Amount paid to
/) Name and address of individual . . gy o {iv} Gross raceipls (or retained by} {or retained by}
or entity (fundraiser) {ii} Actvity contd of from activity fundraiser fisted in crganization
contutions? col. {i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9
10
L0 DU >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2019
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 2

“Partll..  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c} Other evenls
{d) Total events
FUNDRAISING NONE (add col. {a) through
o (event type) {event type) (total number) col. {c}}
=
=
@
é 1 Gross receipts 53,676 53,676
2 bess: Contributions
3 Gross ncome (fne 1 minus
ed) ... 53,676 53,676
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
§ 6 Rentfacility costs
&
o
i | 7 Food and beverages
&1 8 Entertainment
9 Ofher direct expenses 670 670
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) L 670
41 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d) ... . .. oo 0y ez > 53, 006

“Part Hl-  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E7, line 6a.

o Bi {b) Pull tabsfinstant ot . (d) Total gaming (add
2 (e} Birgo bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other garming col. {a} through col. {e})
@
g

1 Gross revenue .. ..,
§ 2 Cash prizes .
=
Q
[%‘ 3 Noncash prizes
8
£ 4 Rentffacliity costs

5 Qther direct expenses

ot Yes --------------- % — Yes ............... O/D — Yes ............. %

§ Volunteer labor | No No No

7 Direct expsnse summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 4, column (d) ... .. 0 i »

9 Enter the state{s} in which the organization condudls gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activifies in each of these states? Yes No
b If "No,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2019
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Schedule G (Form 8990 or 990-EZ) 2019 CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY54-1441871 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 s the organization a grantor, benefictary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a parinership or other entily

fermed to administer charitable GaMING? ... . . . e D Yes D No

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility
b AN oulside faCilty |,

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

...... L] Yes [ [no
13a %
13b %

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided 4
E:I Director/officer D Employse D Independent contractor

i?  Mardatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear ¢ §

Part'lV'.  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i} and (v); and
Part Ili, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME Mo, 15450047
(Form 990 or 890-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o
Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. -Open to. Public -
Intemal Revenue Service & Go to wuww.irs.gov/Form330 for the fatest information, “Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTRAL VALLEY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 54-1441871

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2019)
DAA



